All Alumni and friends of the University are invited to attend a reception immediately following this ceremony in the Wedgwood Room of the Illini Union, to meet Mrs. John Robert Gregg (Janet Kinley), and Mrs. Harriet K. Brooks (Harriet Kinley).

The Commerce Building was built in 1925. On September 24, 1946, the Board of Trustees voted to rename it in honor of Dr. Kinley.

IlbuL26 UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS 1946 DEDICATION

of

DAVID KINLEY HALL

(Formerly Commerce Building)

Saturday Morning, October 19, 1946

9:30 o'clock

In Front of Main Entrance, Commerce Building

Chairman

Professor H. T. Scovill Acting Dean of the College of Commerce and Business Administration

Invocation Dr. John H. Powell, Jr., '20
Minister of the Reformed Church, Bronxville, New York

"Dr. Kinley as Dean of the College"

Dean Emeritus Charles M. Thompson

"Dr. Kinley and the University Alumni"
Dr. John H. Powell, Jr.

"Dr. Kinley as President of the University of Illinois"

MERLE J. TREES, Chicago

Member of Board of Trustees during Dr. Kinley's administration

"Action by Board of Trustees to Rename Commerce Building David Kinley Hall"

PARK LIVINGSTON

President of Board of Trustees

"Official Dedication of Commerce Building as David Kinley Hall and Unveiling of Inscription"

President George D. Stoddard, University of Illinois

(over)

PHIRICAL PLANT